State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 8, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: 000001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause
and generating performance incentive factor.

Via Facsimile

ek

All parties of record are invited to attend an informal
meeting with Commission Staff to discuss implementation of the
Commission’s recent decision in Docket No. 991779-EI, concerning
the appropriate application of incentives to wholesale power sales,
at the following time and place:

Tuesday, September 12, 2000, 10:00 a.m.
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting 1s to determine what issues
remain concerning implementation of the changes to the shareholder
incentive and to discuss the manner in which those issues would
best be resolved. If there are any questions regarding this
meeting, please contact Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445 or Cochran
Keating at (850) 413-6193.
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